County of Santa Cruz

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

AJITA PATEL, INTERIM DIRECTOR
701 OCEAN STREET, SUITE 510, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-4073
(831)454-2600 Fax:(831)454-2411 TpD: 711

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 13, 2018

TO: Civil Service Commission

e
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Ny

FROM:  Ajita Patel, Interim Personnel Director:_'_'.f-*'-‘.tﬁd;%___Q__)

RE: Proposal to Increase the Length of Probationary Periods for New
Classifications

Pursuant to County Code 3.28.090, the Personnel Department is recommending that
the Civil Service Rules, Section VI (E), Length of Probationary Period, be amended to
include Forensic Services Director.

The Forensic Services Director is a newly created classification. This position requires a
unique combination of education, training, certification and technical proficiency, as well
as supervision and management experience. This classification will serve as the
Laboratory Director and is responsible for planning, organizing and directing the overall
operations and activities of the Forensic Services Division. In addition, this classification
will manage several highly specialized technical disciplines, including performing and
monitoring complex casework in these disciplines. Providing a one (1) year probationary
period offers both the employee and the department a longer evaluation period given
the complex and technical nature of the assignment. Other positions in the department
that have a one (1) year probationary period include Criminalist I/ll, Deputy Sheriff and
Correction Officer.

On June 12, 2018, the County notified the Middle Management Association (MMA),
which represents this classification, of this proposal and on the same day MMA
concurred with this proposal.

ce: Jim Hart, Sheriff-Coroner
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